MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX IN GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

LA NA
FROM: £ £ 7é WA
harles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: December 3, 2024

SUBJECT:  Recommendation for an FY25 (Class A Neighborhood) Stormwater Quality Projects
Incentive Grant for Waterford II Homeowners Association (HOA), Inc.

Request

The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of an FY25 (Class A Neighborhood)
Stormwater Quality Projects Incentive Grant for Waterford I1 Homeowners Association, Inc., in the
amount of $120,000.00.

Purpose of Request

The objective of this project is to continue the efforts stemming from Waterford 11 HOA's FY19
Feasibility Study, FY23 Engineering Design, and FY24 Hardscape Infrastructure Removal and Stream
Restoration Phase 1 Construction Project grants. The project elements include restoring the natural
habitat capturing sediment within the amenity pond footprint, re-establishing and enhancing the riparian
buffer and installing a permanent stormwater education sign.

Project Cost in FY25 and in Future Budget Years

The grant has been approved for FY 2025 funding by the Water Quality Fees Board in the amount
of $120,000.00.

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in: 4052 — 303204 — 3373 — 78112 — WQINCENTIVE_25 - WQ_GRANT
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